

Republic of the Philippines Province of Tarlac Municipality of Santa Ignacia

SANTA IGNACIA WATER DISTRICT

Pob. West, Santa Ignacia, Tarlac Telefax No. (045) 606-3248

BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE Supplemental Bid Bulletin No. 1

This Supplemental Bid Bulletin No.1 for the "Procurement of Infrastructure Project for the Construction of Water Supply System for Sta. Ignacia Water District" is issued to clarify, modify and/or amend the item in the Bidding Documents.

REFERENCE	AMENDMENT/CHANGE/ CLARIFICATION
Invitation to Bid	
Deadline of Submission of Bids:	Deadline of Submission of Bids:
August 30, 2022 (10:00 AM)	August 31, 2022 (10:00 AM)
	Wednesday
A	The Desired Found for the contract in col
Approved Budget for the Contract (ABC)	The Project Fund for the contract is not
Php 10,923,904.97	yet released by LWUA due to no newly appointed LWUA-Administrator yet.
	The Project cannot awarded yet to the winning bidder until the Fund is released.

Issued this 16th day of August 2022 at Santa Ignacia, Tarlac, Philippines. For guidance and information to all concern.

Signed

JOEL C. PATRICIO

BAC Chairperson



Republic of the Philippines Province of Tarlac Municipality of Santa Ignacia

SANTA IGNACIA WATER DISTRICT

Pob. West, Santa Ignacia, Tarlac Telefax No. (045) 606-3248

BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE

Minutes of Pre-Bid Conference for the Procurement of Infrastructure Project for the Construction of Water Supply System for Sta. Ignacia Water District

Date: August 15, 2022

Time: 10:00 AM

Venue: Office of the Santa Ignacia Water District

ATTENDANCE:

Joel Patricio - BAC Chairman Mauren L. Nones - Vice Chairman Margie D. Quines - Secretary Romeo G. Riparip - Member

PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES

CHERRY RED CONTRUCTION CORPORATION

Engr. Nestor Hilario

Elgine Canuza

- Joana Fabrisco-Rabago

Miller John Sarmiento

AYSON P.D. CONSTRUCTION

Ayson Dimarucut

J.CONCRETE

OBSERVER

SIPWETODA PRESIDENT

Glorioso Regala Jr.

I. Opening Prayer

The meeting started with an opening prayer led by Ms. Mauren L. Nones.

II. Call to Order

The Pre-Bid Conference for the Bidding of the Procurement of Infrastructure Project for the Construction of Water Supply System for Santa Ignacia Water District held at the office of the SIWAD, was called to order at 10:05 AM of August 15, 2022. There being a quorom, BAC Vice Chairman Mauren L. Nones started the meeting by greeting the prospective bidder's representatives and introducing the BAC Members of SIWAD, she also acknowledged the presence of Mr. Glorioso Regala, President of the tricycle driver's association (SIPWETODA) as an observer of the Pre-Bid Conference.

III. Presentation of the Agenda

- Ms. Nones presented the agenda of the Pre-Bid Conference-Procurement of Infrastructure Project - Construction of Water Supply for Santa Ignacia Water District.
- The objective of the project is to have an additional water source to provide continuous water supply to all SIWAD concessionaires.
- Ms. Nones also mentioned that the procurement is the 2nd part of the 25 Million project from the LWUA-ICG loan.
- Vice Chair. Nones stated the 6 Parts of the project and it contains the ff:
 - Source Developments that includes the rehabilitation of 2 existing wells of the SIWAD the PS3-Lasip Deepwell and the PS2-San Vicente Deepwell. Vice Chair Nones explained the reasons why rehabilitation was included in the project.
 - 2. **Electro-Mechanical Facilities** includes the Pump and Motor Set, Discharge Piping Assemby, Diesel Generator Set, Pump House, Perimeter Fence and Rehabilitation Works of SIWAD's existing pumphouses & perimeter fences which are painting works, water proofing and other necessary repair works.
 - 3. **Hypochlorinator** or the Chlorinator and Accessories for the water treatment of the new pump station.
 - 4. **Pipelines and Appurtenances** composed of the Transmission Lines, Distribution Lines, Valves/Interconnection/Pipe Crossing, Pavement Demolition and Surface Restoration Works. Chair Patricio emphasized that the priority is to connect the transmission and distribution lines to the existing lines to address the long-time water shortage of the District.
 - 5. **Storage Facilities** is for the rehabilitation works including repiping and painting works for the existing reservoir of SIWAD (Pump Station 1 and Pump Station 3). Chair Patricio, requested the spill over system on the reservoir to make sure that no water will be wasted.
 - 6. Service Connections and Water Meters Ms. Nones said that the supply of 500 sets of service connection materials and fittings and 1500 pieces of water meters for the new service connections and replacement of old meters to reduce the Non Revenue Water (NRW) of Santa Ignacia Water District.
- Ms. Nones also informed the prospective bidders that the location of the Pump Station 4 Project is at the Sitio Lasip, Poblacion West, Santa Ignacia, Tarlac. She also emphasized that the total Approved Budget for the Contract (ABC) is Php 10,923,904.97 for a contract duration of 300 days.

- As per the Documents to be submitted by bidders, Vice Chair. Nones read the checklist of the Technical Component Envelope (Class "A") Documents that includes the Legal, Technical and Financial Documents as well as the Financial Component Envelope or the (Class "B") Documents which are the Original of the duly signed and accomplished Financial Bid Form and Other documentary requirements under RA No. 9184 (i)Original of duly signed Bid Prices in the Bill of Quantities (ii) Duly accomplished Detailed Estimates Form, (iii) including summary sheet indicating the unit prices of construction materials, labor rates, and equipment rentals used in coming up with the Bid; and (iv) Cash Flow by Quarter.
- Ms. Nones also mentioned the following as additional documents relevant to the project and informed the prospective bidders that there is a standard form for the additional documents at the back of the Bidding Documents they purchased.
 - a) construction schedule and S-curve,
 - b) manpower schedule,
 - c) construction methods,
 - d) equipment utilization schedule,
 - e) construction safety and health program.
 - f) PERT/CPM or other acceptable tools of project scheduling

IV. QUERIES

- Q. During the discussion of the Part 1 of the Project particularly in the rehabilitation of the Pump Station 3 Lasip Deepwell Engr. Nestor Hilario of Cherry Red Construction Corporation (CRCC) asked if they need to use a camera on the process of rehabilitation works?
- A. BAC Chair & BAC Vice replied Yes, to know what is really the problem inside the well and to know the proper works and activities to be perform to solved the problem of the well.
- Q Engr. Nestor Hilario again ask if there is a particular brand for the supply of materials?
- A. Mr. Patricio replied "NO" there is no particular brand, the most important is it is according to standard and passes the LWUA Accreditation.
- Q. Mr. Elgine Canuza of CRCC & Mr. Miller John Sarmiento of JCon. asked and clarify the dates of submission on August 30, 2022 and the opening of bids on August 31, 2022, that if possible, the submission and opening of bids could be on the same date.
- A. After checking the Bidding documents, Ms. Nones clearly said that submission and opening of bids is not on the same date, but as per the request of the prospective bidder it was then decided and finalized that the submission and opening of bids is on August 31, 2022.

- Q. Mr. Ayson of Ayson PD Construction then ask if those who did not view the Philgeps posting can buy bidding documents?
- A. Mr. Chair replied "Yes" after the Pre-Bid Conference prospective bidders who wants to buy bidding documents should view the PhiGeps posting of SIWAD first.
- Q. Mr. Miller John of JCon. asked if the SIWAD BAC has a policy of not allowing prospective bidders to buy and participate in the bidding process if they did not attend the Pre-Bid Conference?
- A. Mr. Chair and Vice Chair answered "NO" and told them that all bidders are allowed to buy Bid Docs if the Philgeps Posting is still open.
- Q. Prospective bidders asked if they can inspect or visit the sites for the accuracy of their data on the bid.
- A. Mr. Chair agreed and scheduled the site inspection at 1:00 pm of the same date on August 15, 2022.

V. ADJOURNMENT

Mr. Patricio expressed his sincere appreciation to the prospective bidder's representatives for their participation on the proceedings.

There being no other matter to discuss relative to the Bidding for the Procurement of Infrastructure Project - Construction of Water Supply for Santa Ignacia Water District, Vice Chair Mauren Nones adjourned the Pre-Bid Conference at 11:20 AM.

Approved by:

JOEL C. PATRICIO BAC Chairperson

ROMBO G. RIPARIP

Member

MAUREN L NONES
BAC Vice Chairman

BAC Secretary

Absent

DANILO ILDEFONSO

Member